Organized in 1914 with Rev. E.D. Hale as pastor. Services were held the first two years in the Baptist church. Funds were raised to build the church by 1916, with Rev. W.R. England as pastor then.

The land on which the church stands is part of the Hill track. It goes back to the owner if the church is ever dissolved.

When first organized, there were about 25 members consisting of six main families. Today we have only 25 active members with 22 inactive members who have moved away.

The church was in the Warm Springs Charge until 1948. In 1949 the Pine Mountian circuit was formed with Chalybeate, Harris, Raleigh, Bethesda, and County Line.

List of Pastors

Rev. E. D. Hale ........................................ 1914
Rev. W. R. England .................................. 1916
Rev. Griffis ........................................... 1919
Rev. Gresham .......................................... 1921
Rev. J. W. Lee ....................................... 1924
Rev. T. D. Green ..................................... 1925
Rev. V. T. Taylor ..................................... 1926
Rev. Chastine ......................................... 1928
Rev. H. G. Zoeller .................................... 1931
Rev. M. Dye Jr ....................................... 1932
Rev. H. B. Vorner .................................... 1936
Rev. Smith ............................................. 1940
Rev. Reynolds Green .................................. 1942
Rev. Richard Hanson .................................. 1946
Rev. Jack Nelson ..................................... 1949
Rev. W. S. Cruse ..................................... 1950